Predmét: Fwd: CZ/ HU SOA + Cert. [
ref:_00D80dMW9. 5003b1aDnE5:ref ]

77777777 Puvodni zpradva —-————-——-—

Predmét: CZ/HU SOA + Cert. [ ref: 00D80AMWY9._5003blaDnE5:ref ]
Datum: 2021-03-24 16:08

Odesilatel: Customer Services Czech Republic <info.cz@haemonetics.com>

adresat : |
Dear Customer,

Please find attached SOA and Certificates for your order.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
Best Regards,

Aleksandra Kozminska

Haemonetics Third Party Customer Service Partner (CZ / HU)
E-mail: info.uk@haemonetics.com

Tel: 0808 234 4817
Fax: 0808 234 4845

Third Party Service Provider
www.hamonetics.com

777777777777777 Original Message ———————————————
From: |
Sent: 3/23/2021 11:57 AM

To: infocz@haemonetics.com

Subject: objednavka 2 z 3

Dobry den,

prosim o objednéni odbérovych setli s ref.c.:
620 — 500 ks

SC692 — 480 ks

625B — 480 ks

prosim o dodéni zbozi do 1.4.2021.

dékuiji

s pozdravem

Vrchni sestra
Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralové
Transfuzni oddéleni

Sokolskd 581, 500 05 Hradec Kralové - Novy Hradec Kralové



